No. 155

& MINUTES OF PROCEEDINGS

Wednesday 20 June 2018 at 3.00pm

*Oral Questions, 30 minutes

- *Lord Cotter to ask Her Majesty's Government what proportion of mental health treatment is funded by the National Health Service nationally as against local funding.
- *Baroness Neville-Rolfe to ask Her Majesty's Government what risks they have identified to the creative sector, especially to the intellectual property it generates, as a result of Brexit.
- *Lord Clark of Windermere to ask Her Majesty's Government how many attacks on NHS staff were reported in 2016–17 and 2015–16.
- *Baroness Sherlock to ask Her Majesty's Government what plans they have for the continued rollout of Universal Credit following the report by the National Audit Office *Rolling out Universal Credit*.

Courts and Tribunals (Judiciary and Functions of Staff) Bill [HL] Second Reading [Lord Keen of Elie]

If the bill is read a second time, Lord Keen of Elie to move that the bill be committed to a Committee of the Whole House.

Lord Hunt of Kings Heath to move that this House regrets that the Branded Health Service Medicines (Costs) Regulations 2018 do not propose any action to be taken in respect of the high cost charged by Concordia and other companies for the drug Liothyronine for the treatment of hypothyroidism thereby depriving patients of the use of that essential drug, and further do not put an end to the practice of a growing number of Clinical Commissioning Groups refusing to follow the latest guidance from NHS England on making that drug available to NHS patients via referral to thyroid specialists (SI 2018/345).

† If the European Union (Withdrawal) Bill is returned from the Commons, it is expected that it will be considered forthwith.

Future Business

Thursday 21 June 2018 at 11.00am

Lord Tyrie will be introduced.

*Baroness Berridge to ask Her Majesty's Government what plans they have to introduce an annual celebration of the anniversary of the arrival of the MV Windrush on 22 June 1948.

Contents

Future Business

Select Committee Reports	9
Motions Relating to Delegated Legislation	9
Questions for Written Answer	10
Questions unanswered after 10 working days	14
Bills in Progress	15
Statutory Instruments in Progress	17
Retirement	19
Committees	20
Minutes of Proceedings of	
Tuesday 19 June 2018	21
Papers	22

Items marked † are new or have been altered

[I] indicates that the member concerned has a relevant registered interest.



FUTURE BUSINESS

- *Lord Scriven to ask Her Majesty's Government, in seeking to uphold and promote global human rights, what support they have given, and what representations they have made, to the organisers and Turkish authorities about the Pride March and celebrations in Istanbul in June 2018.
- *Lord Brooke of Alverthorpe to ask Her Majesty's Government whether they have made an assessment of the benefits of yoga for obese school children.
- †*Baroness Meacher to ask Her Majesty's Government what the terms of reference will be for the expert panel of clinicians to advise ministers on applications to prescribe cannabis-based medicines.

Baroness Redfern to move that this House takes note of the support available to carers and the *Carers Action Plan 2018–2020: Supporting carers today*.

Baroness McIntosh of Pickering to ask Her Majesty's Government what assessment they have made of the implications for the United Kingdom's future trade relations of the failure to reach an agreement at the G7 Summit in Canada. (*Topical Question for Short Debate, 1 hour*)

Lord De Mauley to move that this House takes note of the contribution of the armed forces reserves to national security.

Offshore Environmental Civil Sanctions Regulations 2018 Lord Henley to move that the draft Regulations laid before the House on 23 April be approved.

Offshore Combustion Installations (Pollution Prevention and Control) (Amendment) Regulations 2018 Lord Henley to move that the draft Regulations laid before the House on 24 April be approved.

Scotland Act 2016 and Wales Act 2017 (Onshore Petroleum) (Consequential Amendments) Regulations 2018 Lord Henley to move that the draft Regulations laid before the House on 30 April be approved.

Monday 25 June 2018 at 2.30pm

Lord Pickles will be introduced.

- *Lord Fox to ask Her Majesty's Government what assessment they have made of the effectiveness of the Apprenticeship Levy.
- *Lord Dubs to ask Her Majesty's Government what assessment they have made of the effect on the people of Northern Ireland of not having a functioning Executive and Assembly.
- *Lord Lucas to ask Her Majesty's Government whether they will adopt the use of "they" as the singular pronoun in all future legislation in preference to gendered pronouns.
- *Lord Campbell-Savours to ask Her Majesty's Government whether they have assessed the value of introducing identity cards following Brexit.
- †European Union (Definition of Treaties) (Canada Trade Agreement) Order 2018 Baroness Fairhead to move that the draft Order laid before the House on 21 May be approved.
- †Nursing and Midwifery (Amendment) Order 2018 Lord O'Shaughnessy to move that the draft Order laid before the House on 17 May be approved.
- †Police and Criminal Evidence Act 1984 (Codes of Practice) (Revision of Codes C, E, F, and H) Order 2018 Baroness Williams of Trafford to move that the draft Order laid before the House on 21 May be approved.

†Financial Services and Markets Act 2000 (Regulated Activities) (Amendment) Order 2018 Lord Bates to move that the draft Order laid before the House on 9 May be approved. *Instrument not yet reported by the Joint Committee on Statutory Instruments*

†Lord Ashton of Hyde intends to move the following five motions en bloc: but if any Lord objects the motions must be moved separately to the extent desired.

†Digital Government (Disclosure of Information) Regulations 2018 Lord Ashton of Hyde to move that the draft Regulations laid before the House on 17 May be approved. 32nd Report from the Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee

†Information Sharing Code of Practice: Code of Practice for public authorities disclosing information under Chapters 1, 3 and 4 (Public Service Delivery, Debt and Fraud) of Part 5 of the Digital Economy Act 2017 Lord Ashton of Hyde to move that the draft Code of Practice laid before the House on 21 May be approved. 32nd Report from the Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee

†Research Code of Practice and Draft Accreditation Criteria Lord Ashton of Hyde to move that the draft Code of Practice laid before the House on 21 May be approved. 32nd Report from the Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee

†Data Sharing Code of Practice: Code of practice for civil registration officials disclosing information under section 19AA of the Registration Service Act 1953 Lord Ashton of Hyde to move that the draft Code of Practice laid before the House on 21 May be approved. 32nd Report from the Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee

†Statistics Statement of Principles and Draft Code of Practice on changes to data systems Lord Ashton of Hyde to move that the draft Code of Practice laid before the House on 21 May be approved. 32nd Report from the Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee

†**Lord McKenzie of Luton** to ask Her Majesty's Government what steps they intend to take to address the issues arising from the 2017 review of automatic workplace pension enrolment; and what is the proposed timetable. (1½ hours)

Tuesday 26 June 2018 at 2.30pm

Lord Lilley and

†Lord McCrea of Magherafelt and Cookstown will be introduced.

- *Lord Leigh of Hurley to ask Her Majesty's Government what steps they are taking to promote the use of the definition of anti-Semitism adopted by the International Holocaust Remembrance Alliance, together with its guidance notes.
- *Baroness Featherstone to ask Her Majesty's Government, further to the Written Statement by the Secretary of State for Energy and Climate Change on 17 July 2013 (HC Deb, col 106WS), how the package of benefits for communities in the areas around Hinkley Point C has been implemented so far; and how much the benefits provided to date have been worth.
- *Lord Blunkett to ask Her Majesty's Government what steps they intend to take to (1) improve the performance of the Border Force at United Kingdom airports, and (2) reduce delays in clearing EEA and non-EEA passengers through immigration.

†Topical oral question. Ballot opens at 3pm on Wednesday 20 June, to be drawn at 1pm on Friday 22 June.

†The following two motions are expected to be debated together.

†Baroness Goldie to move that this House takes note of the forthcoming NATO Summit.

†**Lord Howell of Guildford** to move that this House takes note of the Report from the International Relations Committee *The NATO Summit 2018* (3rd Report, HL Paper 143).

†**Lord Storey** to ask Her Majesty's Government what action they are taking to ensure the provision of high quality youth services for young people in England. (1½ hours)

Wednesday 27 June 2018 at 3.00pm

*Lord Pearson of Rannoch to ask Her Majesty's Government what plans they have to require preaching in mosques and teaching in madrassas in England and Wales to be monitored for hate speech against non-Muslims, as part of their anti-terrorism strategy.

*Lord Bassam of Brighton to ask Her Majesty's Government what assessment they have made of the findings of Professor John Jerrim in his paper *The association between attending a grammar school and children's socio-emotional outcomes*, published in May, that grammar schools do not promote social mobility; and what continuing benefit they anticipate from the increased funding recently announced for grammar schools.

*Lord Balfe to ask Her Majesty's Government what impact they anticipate the outcome of the Turkish general election on 24 June will have on the government of Turkey's treatment of those in prison, and in particular on its alignment with the principles laid down by the European Court of Human Rights.

†Topical oral question. Ballot opens at 3pm on Thursday 21 June, to be drawn at 1pm on Monday 25 June.

†Civil Liability Bill [HL] Third Reading [Lord Keen of Elie]

†Domestic Gas and Electricity (Tariff Cap) Bill Report [Lord Henley]

†Lord Ramsbotham to move that this House regrets that the Immigration (Guidance on Detention of Vulnerable Persons) Regulations and the Detention Centre (Amendment) Rules 2018 were made before Stephen Shaw CBE had completed his review of the implementation of the report, *Review into the welfare in detention of vulnerable persons*, preventing his concerns about the definition of torture from being taken into account, and resulting in a definition too complex to be easily applied by caseworkers and doctors being included (SIs 2018/410 and 2018/411).

Thursday 28 June 2018 at 11.00am

*Lord Haskel to ask Her Majesty's Government what assessment they have made of the conclusion reached by the Economic Statistics Centre of Excellence in their paper *Below the Aggregate: A Sectoral Account of the UK Productivity Puzzle*, published in May, that some of the UK's largest and most internationally competitive companies account for the biggest reduction in UK productivity growth.

*Lord Farmer to ask Her Majesty's Government what assessment they have made of the impact of the Boarding School Partnership information service; and how many children who would otherwise have been taken into local authority care have been given places in state boarding schools as a result of the service.

*Lord Shutt of Greetland to ask Her Majesty's Government what plans they have to look again at the recommendations of the Select Committee on the Inquiries Act 2005 in its report *The Inquiries Act 2005: post-legislative scrutiny* (HL Paper 143), published in March 2014, in the light of the report by the National Audit Office *Investigation into government-funded inquiries*, published in May.

†Topical oral question. Ballot opens at 3pm on Friday 22 June, to be drawn at 1pm on Tuesday 26 June.

FUTURE BUSINESS

Lord Armstrong of Ilminster to move that this House takes note of the role and responsibilities of Police and Crime Commissioners.

†Lord Alton of Liverpool to ask Her Majesty's Government what assessment they have made of the continuing violence between communities and armed groups in Nigeria. (*Topical Question for Short Debate, 1 hour*)

Baroness Thomas of Winchester to move that this House takes note of the different challenges facing disabled people in the United Kingdom in 2018.

Grand Committee in the Moses Room at 1.00pm

Lord Sheikh to ask Her Majesty's Government what assessment they have made of the current situation in Sudan and of the opportunities for furthering United Kingdom trade, educational and cultural ties with Sudan. (*I hour*)

†**Lord Lingfield** to ask Her Majesty's Government what action they are taking to improve the provision of long-term rehabilitation for stroke survivors. (*I hour*)

†The Earl of Caithness to ask Her Majesty's Government what steps they are taking to counter the decline in songbird numbers and the threat that invasive non-native species pose to such birds. (*I hour*)

Lord Purvis of Tweed to ask Her Majesty's Government, in the light of the report of the All-Party Parliamentary Group for the British Council *Building Young People's Resilience to Violent Extremism in the Middle East and North Africa*, published on 12 December 2017, what are their priorities for preventing and countering violent extremism. (*I hour*)

Lord Loomba to ask Her Majesty's Government what steps they are taking to promote International Widows' Day and to help widows following the finding of *The Global Widows Report 2015* that their numbers are increasing due to conflict. (*I hour*)

Friday 29 June 2018 at 10.00am

†Registration of Marriage Bill [HL] Committee [The Lord Bishop of St Albans]

†Assaults on Emergency Workers (Offences) Bill Second Reading [Baroness Donaghy]

If the bill is read a second time, Baroness Donaghy to move that the bill be committed to a Committee of the Whole House.

†Parental Bereavement (Leave and Pay) Bill Second Reading [Lord Knight of Weymouth]

If the bill is read a second time, Lord Knight of Weymouth to move that the bill be committed to a Committee of the Whole House.

Monday 2 July 2018 at 2.30pm

- *Baroness Benjamin to ask Her Majesty's Government what plans they have to respond to the increase in demand for endoscopy services to prevent bowel cancer through early diagnosis.
- *Baroness Bloomfield of Hinton Waldrist to ask Her Majesty's Government what steps they are taking with the Welsh Government to improve railway connectivity within Wales.
- *Lord Wallace of Saltaire to ask Her Majesty's Government what is the strategic rationale for the deployment of Royal Navy ships east of the Malacca Straits.
- *Baroness Kennedy of The Shaws to ask Her Majesty's Government what steps they are taking to ensure that the United Kingdom's democratic system is resilient against Russian interference.

Tuesday 3 July 2018 at 2.30pm

- *Baroness Thornhill to ask Her Majesty's Government how many social homes for rent they estimate will be built under the affordable housing programme.
- *Baroness Jones of Whitchurch to ask Her Majesty's Government what assessment they have made of increases in customer water bills and levels of remuneration paid to water company executives.
- *Baroness Jones of Moulsecoomb to ask Her Majesty's Government what plans they have to replace the House of Lords with an elected second chamber.

Wednesday 4 July 2018 at 3.00pm

- *Lord Strasburger to ask Her Majesty's Government what plans they have, if any, to commission an independent review of the Brexit negotiations after March 2019.
- *Baroness Tyler of Enfield to ask Her Majesty's Government what assessment they have made of the impact on financial exclusion of (1) bank branch closures, and (2) moves to restrict the use of cash as a means of payment.
- *Lord Wallace of Tankerness to ask Her Majesty's Government what outcomes they hope to achieve from the Western Balkans Summit in London on 10 July 2018.

Thursday 5 July 2018 at 11.00am

- *Baroness Thornton to ask Her Majesty's Government what steps they will take to ensure that National Health Service patients have equitable access to the benefits of (1) artificial intelligence, (2) genomic medicine, (3) new drugs, and (4) innovative treatments.
- *Baroness Wheeler to ask Her Majesty's Government what action they will take to ensure that their strategy for National Health Service and social care services recognises the importance of parity of esteem, including pay and professional standing, for staff across hospital, community and social care settings.
- †*Lord Hunt of Kings Heath to ask Her Majesty's Government, in the light of the Prime Minister's criticism of the regulatory framework established under the Health and Social Care Act 2012, what plans they have, if any, to bring forward measures to amend or repeal that Act.
- †Baroness Bakewell to move that this House takes note of part-time and continuing education, and in particular the future of the Open University.
- A Topical Question for Short Debate will be tabled after the first debate. Ballot opens at 10am on Monday 25 June, to be drawn at 12 noon on Tuesday 26 June.
- †**Lord Darzi of Denham** to move that this House takes note of the creation of the National Health Service in 1948, and the case for integration of health, mental health, social and community care to equip the National Health Service for the next 70 years.

Monday 9 July 2018 at 2.30pm

- †Baroness Meyer will be introduced.
- *Baroness Pidding to ask Her Majesty's Government what progress has been made with the plan to build the A303 Stonehenge tunnel.
- *Lord Dykes to ask Her Majesty's Government whether they expect the current discussions with the European Commission to include (1) a solution for trade across the Irish border; and (2) a commitment to the United Kingdom's membership of the Single Market and Customs Union.

- *Baroness Randerson to ask Her Majesty's Government what plans, if any, they have to publish a strategy for the elimination of hepatitis C.
- *Baroness Bonham-Carter of Yarnbury to ask Her Majesty's Government whether they have considered how broadcasters based in the United Kingdom will be able to maintain their United Kingdom media hubs if Brexit happens; and what discussions they are having about this within the framework of the Brexit negotiations.

Tuesday 10 July 2018 at 2.30pm

- *Baroness Burt of Solihull to ask Her Majesty's Government what work they are undertaking with schools, particularly in preparation for the school holidays, to safeguard children at risk of being taken abroad and forced into marriage.
- *Lord Kennedy of Southwark to ask Her Majesty's Government for how many homes for rent on social rents as opposed to affordable rents they provided funding in the years 2016–17 and 2017–18. [I]
- *The Lord Bishop of St Albans to ask Her Majesty's Government when the stake on fixed-odds betting terminals will be lowered to £2.

Wednesday 11 July 2018 at 3.00pm

- *Lord Storey to ask Her Majesty's Government what action they are taking to ensure that every university in the United Kingdom is taking action to prevent contract cheating.
- *Lord Touhig to ask Her Majesty's Government what steps they are taking to ensure that disabled children are not unfairly excluded from school as a result of paragraph 4(1) of the Equality Act 2010 (Disability) Regulations 2010.
- *Lord Warner to ask Her Majesty's Government when their Green Paper on the future funding of adult social care will be published; and whether the Green Paper will draw on the experience of other countries.

Thursday 12 July 2018 at 11.00am

- *Baroness Massey of Darwen to ask Her Majesty's Government how many Sure Start Centres have closed in the last two years; and what plans they have to maintain the benefits of Sure Start in improving the life chances of young people.
- *Baroness Deech to ask Her Majesty's Government what plans they have to review the ten year limit on the storage of frozen eggs for social reasons under the Human Fertilisation and Embryology Act 2008.
- *Lord Lexden to ask Her Majesty's Government what assessment they have made of the effect of the suspension of the Northern Ireland Assembly on the economy of Northern Ireland.
- A Topical Question for Short Debate will be tabled after the first debate. Ballot opens at 10am on Monday 2 July, to be drawn at 12 noon on Tuesday 3 July.

Monday 16 July 2018 at 2.30pm

- *Lord Rennard to ask Her Majesty's Government what is their assessment of the case for permitting the use of cannabis oil on prescription.
- *Baroness Hayter of Kentish Town to ask Her Majesty's Government whether they will review the recent decision of the Attorney General to give over £400 million from a registered charity, the National Fund, to the Treasury.

FUTURE BUSINESS

*Lord Aberdare to ask Her Majesty's Government what steps they are taking to encourage employers, particularly small and medium-sized enterprises, to offer high-quality work experience placements to all students aged 16 to 18.

*Lord Sharkey to ask Her Majesty's Government what plans they have to introduce a state-backed indemnity scheme for general practitioners in England.

Tuesday 17 July 2018 at 2.30pm

†*Baroness Cox to ask Her Majesty's Government what assessment they have made of recent developments in Nigeria, including violence by the Fulani herdsmen and Boko Haram.

†*Lord Ahmed to ask Her Majesty's Government what assessment they have made of the United Nations Human Rights Office of the High Commissioner's first report on human rights in Kashmir.

†*Lord Bradshaw to ask Her Majesty's Government what progress has been made in the inquiry by the Office of Rail and Road, led by Stephen Glaister, into the implementation of the new railway timetables on 20 May.

Motions for Balloted Debate

Ballot closes on Wednesday 27 June, to be drawn on 28 June for debate on 19 July. Time limit 2½ hours.

†Viscount Waverley to move that this House takes note of the scale and complexity of hybrid threats facing the United Kingdom and the case for innovative approaches across Her Majesty's Government and beyond.

Select Committee Reports

The date on which the report was published is in italics.

Baroness Kennedy of The Shaws to move that this House takes note of the Report from the European Union Committee *Brexit: will consumers be protected?* (9th Report, HL Paper 51). *19 December 2017*

Lord Cameron of Dillington to move that this House takes note of the Report from the Select Committee on the Natural Environment and Rural Communities Act 2006 *The countryside at a crossroads: Is the Natural Environment and Rural Communities Act 2006 still fit for purpose?* (HL Paper 99). 22 March

Lord Jay of Ewelme to move that this House takes note of the Report from the European Union Committee *Brexit: reciprocal healthcare* (13th Report, HL Paper 107). *28 March*

Lord Boswell of Aynho to move that this House takes note of the Report from the European Union Committee *UK–EU relations after Brexit* (17th Report, HL Paper 149). 8 *June*

Lord Clement-Jones to move that this House takes note of the Report from the Select Committee on Artificial Intelligence *AI in the UK: ready, willing and able?* (HL Paper 100). *16 April*

Lord Lipsey to move that this House takes note of the Report from the Select Committee on Political Polling and Digital Media *The politics of polling* (HL Paper 106). *17 April*

Motions Relating to Delegated Legislation

Lord German to move that this House regrets that the Social Security Benefit Up-rating Regulations 2017 do not take account of the impact of leaving the European Union on the state pensions of United Kingdom citizens living in the European Union (SI 2017/349).

Lord Thomas of Gresford to move that this House regrets that the Crime and Courts Act 2013 (Commencement No.18) Order 2018 provides for a new type of standalone electronic monitoring requirement for community orders and suspended sentence orders before the results of the ongoing pilot schemes are known. *25th Report from the Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee*

Lord Watson of Invergowrie to move that this House regrets that the Higher Education and Research Act 2017 (Cooperation and Information Sharing) Regulations 2018 create significant powers for the Office for Students to grant access to students' confidential data to a single commercial provider, and calls on the Her Majesty's Government to carry out a privacy impact assessment on the Regulations (SI 2018/607).

Questions for Written Answer

Tabled on 19 June and due for answer by 3 July.

Lord Alton of Liverpool to ask Her Majesty's Government what consideration they have given to evidence suggesting genocidal techniques being used by the government of Burma against Rohingya Muslims in Rakhine, Christian minorities in Kachin, and other protected groups, including (1) killing members of those groups, (2) causing serious bodily or mental harm to members of those groups, and (3) deliberately inflicting on those groups conditions of life calculated to bring about their physical destruction in whole or in part.

HL8755

Lord Alton of Liverpool to ask Her Majesty's Government what discussions they are having with the government of Burma about Burmese authorities denying aid agencies, international observers, foreign diplomats and politicians access to the country.

HL8756

Lord Alton of Liverpool to ask Her Majesty's Government what steps they have taken in international fora or bilaterally to address the situation of religious and ethno-religious groups in Burma. HL8757

Lord Alton of Liverpool to ask Her Majesty's Government what is their assessment of the needs of persecuted and displaced Burmese people in Burma and Bangladesh; and what steps they are taking to address those needs.

HL8758

Lord Alton of Liverpool to ask Her Majesty's Government what steps they have taken at the United Nations to address the situation in Burma.

HL8759

Lord Alton of Liverpool to ask Her Majesty's Government what representations they have made, if any, to the government of Burma regarding voluntarily accepting the jurisdiction of the International Criminal Court to investigate and prosecute crimes against humanity.

HL8760

Lord Berkeley to ask Her Majesty's Government, further to the Written Statement by the Secretary of State for Transport on 14 June (HCWS765), whether they will place in the library of the House a copy of the EU Presidency's progress report on the revised passengers' rights and obligations Regulation; and whether they intend the UK to comply with the Regulation after Brexit.

HL8761

Lord Berkeley to ask Her Majesty's Government what assessment they have made of the effect of the eight month extension for the HS2 civils design may have on the overall construction programme and cost estimate for Phase 1.

HL8762

Lord Dobbs to ask Her Majesty's Government, further to the Written Answer by Lord O'Shaughnessy on 19 March (HL6008), why the information surrounding the cost of missed appointments at hospital outpatient services is not collected centrally.

HL8763

Lord Empey to ask Her Majesty's Government whether investigations compliant with Article 2 of the European Convention on Human Rights were carried out for all military deaths in Iraq and Afghanistan.

Lord Empey to ask Her Majesty's Government what discussions they have had with European bodies regarding the application of Article 2 of the European Convention on Human Rights in relation to deaths related to terrorism in Northern Ireland.

HL8765

Lord German to ask Her Majesty's Government (1) how many, and (2) what percentage of, offenders in England and Wales completing a custodial sentence of 12 months or less have gone on to occupy non-temporary accommodation three months after leaving custody, in the last year.

HL8766

Lord German to ask Her Majesty's Government (1) how many, and (2) what percentage of, offenders in England and Wales completing a custodial sentence of greater than 12 months have gone on to occupy non-temporary accommodation three months after leaving custody in the last year.

HL8767

Lord Hodgson of Astley Abbotts to ask Her Majesty's Government what steps they are taking to arrange for the publication of the minutes of the meetings of the Forestry Commission's Board of Commissioners held on (1) 16 June 2016, (2) 15 December 2016, (3) 28 September 2017, and (4) 14 December 2017; and whether they will place copies of such minutes in the library of the House.

HL8768

Lord Hodgson of Astley Abbotts to ask Her Majesty's Government what steps they are taking to arrange for the publication of the minutes of all the meetings of the Forestry Commission's National Committee for England held since 1 September 2016; and whether they will place copies of such minutes in the library of the House.

HL8769

Lord Hodgson of Astley Abbotts to ask Her Majesty's Government what steps they are taking to arrange for the publication of copies of the 2006 Framework Agreements between the Forestry Commission and (1) Forest Holidays, and (2) the Camping and Caravanning Club; and whether they will place copies of such minutes in the library of the House.

HL8770

Lord Hodgson of Astley Abbotts to ask Her Majesty's Government what is the interest of the Forestry Commission in Forest Holidays Group Ltd as regards (1) percentage of voting rights and (2) percentage of share ownership; and what changes to these interests have occurred since September 2012. HL8771

Lord Hylton to ask Her Majesty's Government, further the Written Answer by Lord Ahmad of Wimbledon on 13 June (HL8271), what assessment they have made of the assurances given by the Philippines Undersecretary of Foreign Affairs and the Philippines Ambassador in the light of continued reports of extra-judicial killings in the "war on illegal drugs".

HL8772

Lord Jones of Cheltenham to ask Her Majesty's Government what progress has been made on new trade deals with (1) Brazil, (2) Russia, (3) India, (4) China, and (5) the United States; how many visits to those countries have been made since 23 June 2016 by ministers and officials of the Department for International Trade; and at what total cost.

HL8773

Baroness Lister of Burtersett to ask Her Majesty's Government what assessment they have made of the findings of the research by the No Accommodation Network in its report *Mind the Gap: Homelessness Amongst Newly Recognised Refugees*, published on 26 May, that the 28 days move on period leaves many newly recognised refugees homeless.

HL8774

Baroness Lister of Burtersett to ask Her Majesty's Government, further to the Written Answer by Baroness Buscombe on 15 May (HL7464), what plans, if any, they have to (1) place in the Library of the House, and (2) publish, the findings of the recent exercise to monitor the impact of the supported handover process for refugees.

HL8775

Baroness Lister of Burtersett to ask Her Majesty's Government, further to the answer by Baroness Williams of Trafford on 6 June (HL Deb, cols 1303 and 1305), when the landlords consultative panel for the Right to Rent scheme will next meet; what plans they have to reconstitute the panel as a Right to Rent consultative panel including stakeholders concerned with the rights and interests of migrants as recommended by the Independent Chief Inspector of Borders and Immigration in his report *An Inspection of the "Right to Rent" Scheme*; and what will be the terms of reference for any such panel. HL8776

Baroness Lister of Burtersett to ask Her Majesty's Government what assessment they have made of the impact of the rollout of Universal Credit on the Gypsy and Traveller communities, particularly in relation to the reliance on digital access.

HL8777

Baroness Lister of Burtersett to ask Her Majesty's Government what are their policy objectives for the Tier 1 investor visa scheme.

HL8778

The Countess of Mar to ask Her Majesty's Government what action they have taken, if any, to ensure that the 14 District Councils and two London boroughs that did not carry out any food safety sampling during 2016–17 now have a sampling programme in place.

HL8779

The Countess of Mar to ask Her Majesty's Government how many competent authorities with responsibilities for food standards did not have a sampling programme in place for 2016–17; and how many local authority Chief Executives the Food Standards Agency has written to since January 2018 regarding lack of compliance with legal obligations regarding the delivery of the official controls in relation to (1) food standards, and (2) food safety.

HL8780

The Countess of Mar to ask Her Majesty's Government how many competent authorities with responsibility for food standards consulted (1) a public analyst, and (2) a food examiner employed by those authorities when preparing food sampling policies and programmes for 2016–17. HL8781

The Countess of Mar to ask Her Majesty's Government what assessment they have made of whether the review of the official control laboratories agreed at the Food Standards Agency board meeting on 6 December 2017 will address the anomalous funding position of the Public Analyst laboratories when compared with other laboratories with roles in official controls.

HL8782

The Countess of Mar to ask Her Majesty's Government what action they have taken following the recommendation of the *Elliott Review into the integrity and assurance of food supply networks* that they should "work in partnership with Public Health England and local authorities with their own laboratories to consider appropriate options for an integrated shared scientific service around food standards"; and whether there has been any public scrutiny of this project as was requested in that Review. HL8783

Lord Moonie to ask Her Majesty's Government how many seizures of illegal Lupron have been made in the last 12 months in England and Wales; and what measures, if any, they plan to take to prevent its purchase and import via the internet.

HL8784

Lord Moonie to ask Her Majesty's Government how much Lupron they estimate to have been legally prescribed in England and Wales last year.

HL8785

Lord Ouseley to ask Her Majesty's Government what assessment have they made of the factors preventing the police from solving more than five per cent of all burglary and robbery cases in England and Wales; and what steps they plan to take, if any, to improve the police's performance in this area.

HL8786

The Duke of Somerset to ask Her Majesty's Government what assessment they have made of the reasons for some of the automated e-passport gates at London's airports not being available to incoming passengers.

HL8787

The Duke of Somerset to ask Her Majesty's Government what steps they are taking to return the waiting time for passport controls at London's airports to the official target.

HL8788

Lord Taylor of Warwick to ask Her Majesty's Government what plans they have, if any, to leave the European Convention on Human Rights after Brexit.

HL8789

Lord Taylor of Warwick to ask Her Majesty's Government what assessment they have made of the possible effect of Brexit on the recruitment of foreign workers in the construction industry. HL8790

Lord Taylor of Warwick to ask Her Majesty's Government what assessment they have made of the possible effect of Brexit on investment in the pharmaceuticals industry.

HL8791

Lord Taylor of Warwick to ask Her Majesty's Government what assessment they have made of the potential loss of 1,500 jobs arising from Virgin Money's takeover of the CYBG plc banking group.

HL8792

Baroness Tonge to ask Her Majesty's Government what representations they are making to the government of Israel following the new Israeli military order taking effect which negates the existing planning and building system in the West Bank and abolishes the right to appeal against planned demolitions or to obtain a permit retroactively.

HL8793

Baroness Tonge to ask Her Majesty's Government what representations they have made to the government of Israel about reports of Israeli forces in Hebron welding the front door to a Palestinian home shut, with no other doorway to the outside, in order to prevent the family walking on a Jewish only road. HL8794

Baroness Tonge to ask Her Majesty's Government what is their response to the news that the EU has agreed to supply Israeli settlements in the West Bank and the Golan Heights with electricity once the EuroAsia Interconnector has been completed.

HL8795

Baroness Uddin to ask Her Majesty's Government how many women prisoners with dependants under 16 years of age are in custody as result of their association with men imprisoned under anti-terrorism legislation; and what support, if any, is provided to their families under the Prevent strategy or by any other providers within any other Government programme.

HL8796

Baroness Uddin to ask Her Majesty's Government how many (1) Muslim, and (2) non-Muslim women have been remanded or convicted under any terrorism legislation since 2010. HL8797

Baroness Uddin to ask Her Majesty's Government what is the average length of sentence for (1) Muslim, and (2) non-Muslim women convicted under any terrorism legislation since 2010. HL8798

Baroness Uddin to ask Her Majesty's Government how they assess the providers of mental health contracts commissioned by NHS England; and what criteria they use to evaluate the standard of services provided.

HL8799

Baroness Uddin to ask Her Majesty's Government how many incidents of self-harm occurred in the women's prison estate in the two most recent years for which information is available. HL8800

Baroness Uddin to ask Her Majesty's Government how many times ambulances have been required to take women prisoners to hospital in the two most recent years for which information is available; and what support is provided to women prisoners after any return from hospital.

HL8801

Lord Warner to ask Her Majesty's Government whether they maintain a record of allegations of war crimes in the Occupied Palestinian Territories; and if so, how they use this information. HL8802

Lord Warner to ask Her Majesty's Government whether they maintain a record of (1) new settlements, and (2) demolitions, in the Occupied Palestinian Territories; if so, how many such events have been recorded in each of the past three years; and what representations about those incidents, if any, they have made to the government of Israel in the past 12 months.

HL8803

Lord Warner to ask Her Majesty's Government what representations, if any, they have received in the past 12 months about the disproportionate use of force by the Israeli Defence Force in the Occupied Palestinian Territories; and what assessment they have made of the case for referring the government of Israel to the International Criminal Court.

HL8804

Lord Warner to ask Her Majesty's Government what increases, in constant prices and on present funding plans, will be provided for (1) Public Health England, (2) local authority public health services, and (3) adult social care services, over each of the next five years; and what are the planned annual percentage increases for each of those service areas over that period.

HL8805

Lord Warner to ask Her Majesty's Government what percentage growth in GDP is forecast currently by the Office for Budget Responsibility (OBR) for each of the next five years; and whether the OBR has forecast any increase in GDP in those years as a result of the UK leaving the EU.

HL8806

Lord Watson of Invergowrie to ask Her Majesty's Government, further to the Written Statement by the Minister for Immigration on 15 June (HCWS768), what criteria were used to determine which countries were included in the expanded low-risk Tier 4 visa category for overseas students; and why India was not amongst them.

HL8807

Lord Watson of Invergowrie to ask Her Majesty's Government how many schools in England and Wales they estimate will have a cash terms reduction in their budget for 2018–19, compared to 2017–18.

HL8808

Lord Watson of Invergowrie to ask Her Majesty's Government what information they hold on the number of schools in England and Wales which are currently in financial deficit.

HL8809

Lord Watson of Invergowrie to ask Her Majesty's Government what assessment they have made of the effectiveness of the 2014 reforms for children with special educational needs and disabilities. HL8810

Questions unanswered after 10 working days

The questions asked on the dates shown in bold were due for answer by the dates in brackets. The Government department responsible for answering each Question is shown in square brackets.

5 June (19 June)

HL8346 Lord Berkeley [Cabinet Office]

HL8380 Lord Storey [Department for Education]

Number of questions allocated to each department which are unanswered after 10 working days

Cabinet Office (1)

Department for Education (1)

Bills in Progress

	Type of Bill	To be considered
Waiting for Second Reading		
Succession to Peerages Bill [HL] (Queen's consent to be signified)	Private Member's	
House of Lords Bill [HL] (Queen's consent to be signified)	Private Member's	
Civil Partnership Act 2004 (Amendment) (Sibling Couples) Bill [HL] (Queen's consent to be signified)	Private Member's	
Duchy of Cornwall Bill [HL] (Queen's and Prince of Wales's consent to be signified)	Private Member's	
Children Act 1989 (Amendment) (Female Genital Mutilation) Bill [HL]	Private Member's	
European Union (Information, etc.) Bill [HL]	Private Member's	
Anonymity (Arrested Persons) Bill [HL]	Private Member's	
BBC (Independence) Bill [HL]	Private Member's	
Local Housing Authority Debt Bill [HL]	Private Member's	
Access to Palliative Care Bill [HL]	Private Member's	
Cohabitation Rights Bill [HL]	Private Member's	
Voting Age (Reduction) Bill [HL]	Private Member's	
Abortion (Foetus Protection) Bill [HL]	Private Member's	
Extension of Franchise (House of Lords) Bill [HL]	Private Member's	
EEA Nationals (Indefinite Leave to Remain) Bill [HL]	Private Member's	
Victims of Crime (Rights, Entitlements, and Notification of Child Sexual Abuse) Bill [HL]	Private Member's	
Schools (Mental Health and Wellbeing) Bill [HL]	Private Member's	
Policing Resources Bill [HL]	Private Member's	
Certificate of Loss Bill [HL]	Private Member's	
Opticians Act 1989 (Amendment) Bill [HL]	Private Member's	
Digital Economy Act 2017 (Amendment) (Definition of Extreme Pornography) Bill [HL]	Private Member's	
Marriage Act 1949 (Amendment) Bill [HL]	Private Member's	
Right to Die at Home Bill [HL]	Private Member's	
Learning Disabilities (Review of Services) Bill [HL]	Private Member's	
European Union (Referendum on the Withdrawal Agreement) Bill [HL]	Private Member's	
Road Traffic Offenders (Surrender of Driving Licences Etc) Bill [HL]	Private Member's	
Elections and Referendums (Advertising) Bill [HL]	Private Member's	
Abortion (Disability Equality) Bill [HL]	Private Member's	
Heritage Railways and Tramways (Voluntary Work) Bill [HL]	Private Member's	
Unaccompanied Asylum Seeking Children (Legal Advice and Appeals) Bill [HL]	Private Member's	
BBC Licence Fee Bill [HL]	Private Member's	
Cosmetic Surgery (Standards) Bill [HL]	Private Member's	
Awards for Valour (Protection) Bill [HL]	Private Member's	

Modern Slavery (Transparency in Supply Chains) Bill [HL]	Private Member's	
Property Boundaries (Resolution of Disputes) Bill [HL]	Private Member's	
Civil Partnership Act 2004 (Amendment) (Mixed Sex Couples)	Private Member's	
Bill [HL]		
Genocide Determination Bill [HL]	Private Member's	
Kew Gardens (Leases) Bill [HL]	Private Member's	
Carbon Emission Reductions Bill [HL]	Private Member's	
Automatic Electoral Registration Bill [HL]	Private Member's	
Official Development Assistance Target (Repeal) Bill [HL]	Private Member's	
Marriage (Same Sex Couples) (Northern Ireland) Bill [HL]	Private Member's	
Assaults on Emergency Workers (Offences) Bill	Private Member's	29 June
Parental Bereavement (Leave and Pay) Bill (Queen's consent to be signified)	Private Member's	29 June
Courts and Tribunals (Judiciary and Functions of Staff) Bill [HL]	Government	20 June
Committed to an Unopposed Bill Committee		
Richmond Burgage Pastures Bill [HL]	Private	
Committed to a Select Committee		
Middle Level Bill	Private	25 June
Committed to a Committee of the Whole House		
House of Lords (Hereditary Peers) (Abolition of By-Elections) Bill [HL] (Queen's consent to be signified)	Private Member's	
Age of Criminal Responsibility Bill [HL]	Private Member's	
Democratic Political Activity (Funding and Expenditure) Bill [HL]	Private Member's	
Equality Act 2010 (Amendment) (Disabled Access) Bill [HL]	Private Member's	
Immigration Control (Gross Human Rights Abuses) Bill [HL]	Private Member's	
Local Government Elections (Referendum) Bill [HL]	Private Member's	
Conscientious Objection (Medical Activities) Bill [HL]	Private Member's	
Registration of Marriage Bill [HL]	Private Member's	29 June
Open Skies Agreement (Membership) Bill [HL]	Private Member's	
Ecumenical Marriage Bill [HL]	Private Member's	
Criminal Records Bill [HL]	Private Member's	
Bat Habitats Regulation Bill [HL] (Queen's consent to be signified)	Private Member's	
Divorce (Financial Provision) Bill [HL]	Private Member's	
Waiting for Report		
Home Education (Duty of Local Authorities) Bill [HL]	Private Member's	
Creditworthiness Assessment Bill [HL]	Private Member's	
Domestic Gas and Electricity (Tariff Cap) Bill	Government	27 June
Rating (Property in Common Occupation) and Council Tax (Empty Dwellings) Bill	Government	
Waiting for Third Reading		
Refugees (Family Reunion) Bill [HL]	Private Member's	
Civil Liability Bill [HL]	Government	27 June
Citi Discilley Dill [IID]	Government	2 / June

Sent to the Commons

Asset Freezing (Compensation) Bill [HL]	Private Member's
Haulage Permits and Trailer Registration Bill [HL]	Government
Unpaid Work Experience (Prohibition) Bill [HL]	Private Member's
Family Relationships (Impact Assessment and Targets) Bill [HL]	Private Member's
University of London Bill [HL]	Private
Modern Slavery (Victim Support) Bill [HL]	Private Member's

Returned to the Commons amended

Automated and Electric Vehicles Bill Government
European Union (Withdrawal) Bill (Welsh Legislative Consent
Motion passed and Scottish Legislative Consent Motion rejected)

Government

Waiting for Royal Assent

Nuclear Safeguards Bill Government

Statutory Instruments in Progress

Affirmative Instruments waiting for consideration by the Joint Committee on Statutory Instruments

Draft Financial Services and Markets Act 2000 (Regulated Activities) (Amendment) Order 2018 (25 June)

Draft Cambridgeshire and Peterborough Combined Authority (Business Rate Supplements Functions) Order 2018

Draft European Union (Definition of Treaties) (Association Agreement) (Central America) Order 2018

Draft European Union (Definition of Treaties) (Comprehensive and Enhanced Partnership Agreement) (Armenia) Order 2018

Draft European Union (Definition of Treaties) (Framework Agreement) (Australia) Order 2018

Draft European Union (Definition of Treaties) (Partnership Agreement on Relations and Cooperation) (New Zealand) Order 2018

Draft European Union (Definition of Treaties) (Political Dialogue and Cooperation Agreement) (Cuba) Order 2018

Draft European Union (Definition of Treaties) (Strategic Partnership Agreement) (Canada) Order 2018

Draft Liverpool City Region Combined Authority (Business Rate Supplements Functions) Order 2018

Draft New Towns Act 1981 (Local Authority Oversight) Regulations 2018 33rd Report from the Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee

Draft Renewables Obligation (Amendment) Order 2018

Draft Single Source Contract (Amendment) Regulations 2018

Draft Social Workers Regulations 2018

Draft West of England Combined Authority (Business Rate Supplements Functions) Order 2018

Draft Contracts for Difference (Miscellaneous Amendments) Regulations 2018

Draft West Midlands Combined Authority (Business Rate Supplements Functions and Amendment) Order 2018

Draft Companies (Miscellaneous Reporting) Regulations 2018

Draft Investigatory Powers (Codes of Practice and Miscellaneous Amendments) Order 2018

Draft Oil and Gas Authority (Offshore Petroleum) (Disclosure of Protected Material after Specified Period) Regulations 2018

Draft Warm Home Discount (Miscellaneous Amendments) Regulations 2018

Draft Higher Education (Transparency Condition and Financial Support) (England) Regulations 2018

Draft Occupational Pension Schemes (Master Trusts) Regulations 2018

Affirmative Instruments waiting for Affirmative Resolution

Draft Hunting Act 2004 (Exempt Hunting) (Amendment) Order 2015 7th Report, Session 2015–16, from the Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee

Draft Non-Contentious Probate Fees Order 2017 26th Report, Session 2016–17, from the Joint Committee on Statutory Instruments, 28th Report, Session 2016–17, from the Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee

Draft Trade Union (Deduction of Union Subscriptions from Wages in the Public Sector) Regulations 2017 29th Report, Session 2016–17, from the Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee

Draft European Union (Definition of Treaties) (Enhanced Partnership and Cooperation Agreement) (Kazakhstan) Order 2017

Draft European Union (Definition of Treaties) (Partnership and Cooperation Agreement) (Turkmenistan) Order 2017

Draft Crime and Courts Act 2013 (Commencement No. 18) Order 2018 25th Report from the Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee

Draft Immigration (Alcohol Licensing and Late Hours Catering) (Scotland) Regulations 2018

Draft Offshore Environmental Civil Sanctions Regulations 2018 (21 June)

Draft Offshore Combustion Installations (Pollution Prevention and Control) (Amendment) Regulations 2018 (21 June)

Draft Scotland Act 2016 and Wales Act 2017 (Onshore Petroleum) (Consequential Amendments) Regulations 2018 (21 June)

Draft Digital Government (Disclosure of Information) Regulations 2018 32nd Report from the Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee (25 June)

Draft Nursing and Midwifery (Amendment) Order 2018 (25 June)

Draft European Union (Definition of Treaties) (Canada Trade Agreement) Order 2018 (25 June)

Draft Official Statistics Order 2018

Draft Police and Criminal Evidence Act 1984 (Codes of Practice) (Revision of Codes C, E, F, and H) Order 2018 (25 June)

Draft Information Sharing Code of Practice: Code of Practice for public authorities disclosing information under Chapters 1, 3 and 4 (Public Service Delivery, Debt and Fraud) of Part 5 of the Digital Economy Act 2017 32nd Report from the Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee (25 June)

Draft Research Code of Practice and Draft Accreditation Criteria 32nd Report from the Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee (25 June)

Draft Data Sharing Code of Practice: Code of practice for civil registration officials disclosing information under section 19AA of the Registration Service Act 1953 32nd Report from the Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee (25 June)

Draft Statistics Statement of Principles and Draft Code of Practice on changes to data systems 32nd Report from the Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee (25 June)

Negative Instruments

Social Security Benefit Up-rating Regulations 2017 *Instrument not reported by the Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee. Praying time expired 22 June 2017.*

Branded Health Service Medicines (Costs) Regulations 2018 Instrument not reported by the Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee. Praying time expired 4 May. (20 June)

Immigration (Guidance on Detention of Vulnerable Persons) Regulations 2018 Instrument not reported by the Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee. Praying time expired 22 May. (27 June)

Detention Centre (Amendment) Rules 2018 Instrument not reported by the Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee. Praying time expired 22 May. (27 June)

Immigration and Nationality (Requirements for Naturalisation and Fees) (Amendment) Regulations 31st Report from the Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee. Praying time expires 12 July.

Higher Education and Research Act 2017 (Cooperation and Information Sharing) Regulations 2018 Instrument not reported by the Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee. Praying time expires 11 July.

Human Rights Remedial Order

Proposal for order under paragraph 3 referred to the Joint Committee on Human Rights

Proposal for the Draft British Nationality Act 1981 (Remedial) Order 2018 (9 June)

Other Instrument

Draft National Policy Statement for Geological Disposal Infrastructure: A framework document for planning decisions on nationally significant infrastructure *Scrutiny period expires 28 September*

Retirement

The following member of the House has given notice of his intention to retire.

Lord Northbourne (4 September)

Committees

Unless otherwise indicated, Committees meet in the Lords' rooms in the Committee Corridor. Only the next meeting of each Committee is listed below. Further details of these meetings, and of planned further meetings, may be found in the House of Lords Committees Weekly Bulletin.

Wednesday 20 June		
Draft Health Service Safety Investigations Bill Committee	Room 21	9.30am
(Joint Committee)		
EU Financial Affairs Sub-Committee	Room 3	10.00am
Constitution Committee	Room 1	10.15am
EU Energy and Environment Sub-Committee	Room 2	10.30am
EU Home Affairs Sub-Committee	Room 3	10.30am
International Relations Committee	Room 4	10.40am
Human Rights (Joint Committee)	Room 1	3.00pm
Statutory Instruments (Joint Committee)	Room 7	3.45pm
Thursday 21 June		
EU External Affairs Sub-Committee	Room 1	10.00am
EU Internal Market Sub-Committee	Room 4A	10.20am
EU Justice Sub-Committee	Room 3	10.30am
Services Committee	Committee Room G	2.00pm
Monday 25 June		
Middle Level Bill, Opposed Bill Committee	Room 4	1.30pm
National Security Strategy (Joint Committee)	Room 4A	4.00pm
Tuesday 26 June		
Regenerating Seaside Towns and Communities Committee	Room 2	10.30am
Procedure Committee	Room 2A	3.30pm
European Union Committee	Room 3	4.00pm
Wednesday 27 June		
Finance Committee	Other (Parliamentary	4.15pm
	Estate)	
Tuesday 3 July		
Rural Economy Committee	Room 1	9.30am
Bribery Act 2010 Committee	Room 4	10.30am
Wednesday 4 July		
House of Lords Commission	Lord Speaker's Room	10.30am
Monday 9 July		
Audit Committee	Room 2A	3.30pm
Tuesday 10 July		
Economic Affairs Committee	Room 1	3.35pm

Minutes of Proceedings of Tuesday 19 June 2018

The House met at 2.30pm.

A one-minute silence was observed to mark the attack outside Finsbury Park Mosque on 19 June 2017.

Prayers were read by the Lord Bishop of Lincoln.

Select Committee Report

1 Secondary Legislation Scrutiny

The following Report from the Select Committee was made and ordered to be printed:

Report on certain instruments, including:

Draft New Towns Act 1981 (Local Authority Oversight) Regulations 2018. (33rd Report, HL Paper 154)

Public Business

- 2 **Short-term holiday lets** A question was asked by Baroness Gardner of Parkes and answered by Lord Bourne of Aberystwyth.
- 3 Road maintenance A question was asked by Lord Berkeley and answered by Baroness Sugg.
- 4 **Personal Independence Payment: assessments** A question was asked by Baroness Thomas of Winchester and answered by Baroness Stedman-Scott.
- 5 **European Union referendum: alleged Russian interference** A question was asked by Lord Tyler and answered by Lord Young of Cookham.
- 6 **Long-term plan for the National Health Service** Lord O'Shaughnessy repeated a ministerial statement made in the House of Commons.
- 7 Rating (Property in Common Occupation) and Council Tax (Empty Dwellings) Bill The bill was considered in Committee. Amendments were considered. The House resumed and the bill was reported without amendment.
- 8 **Upskirting** Baroness Vere of Norbiton repeated as a ministerial statement the answer given to an Urgent Question in the House of Commons.
- 9 **Drugs licensing** Baroness Williams of Trafford repeated a ministerial statement made in the House of Commons.
- 10 **Bee population** A question was asked by Baroness Bloomfield of Hinton Waldrist and, after debate, answered by Lord Gardiner of Kimble.

The House adjourned at 7.59pm until Wednesday 20 June at 3.00pm.

Ed Ollard

Clerk of the Parliaments

Papers

All statutory instruments laid before the House are accompanied by an Explanatory Memorandum presented by command of Her Majesty, unless otherwise indicated.

Paper Withdrawn

The following Paper, laid before the House on the date shown, was withdrawn:

1. Report for 2017 of Her Majesty's Chief Inspector of Constabulary (12 June)

Command Paper

The following paper was presented to the House by command of Her Majesty:

1. Health—Diseases with multiple known causes, occupational, injuries, and medical assessment. (9632)

Negative Instrument

The following instrument was laid before the House:

1. Banking Act 2009 (Fees) Regulations 2018

(734)

Papers not subject to Parliamentary Proceedings

The following papers were laid before the House:

- 1. Report and Accounts of Central and North West London NHS Foundation Trust 2017–18
- 2. Report and Accounts of Great Ormond Street Hospital for Children NHS Foundation Trust 2017–18
- 3. Report and Accounts of Sheffield Health and Social Care NHS Foundation Trust 2017–18
- 4. Report and Accounts of Taunton and Somerset NHS Foundation Trust 2017-18
- 5. Report and Accounts of The Christie NHS Foundation Trust 2017–18
- 6. Report and Accounts of Chelsea and Westminster Hospital NHS Foundation Trust 2017-18
- 7. Report and Accounts of Sheffield Teaching Hospitals NHS Foundation Trust 2017–18
- 8. Report for 2017 of Her Majesty's Chief Inspector of Constabulary